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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 10:05 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

 

Chemistry Club Meeting 

 

5/13/15 

  

 

The 2015-2016 Chemistry Club officers are… 

 

President- RJ Suasin 

Vice President- Alex Zurmuhle 

Treasurer- Pablo Rodas 

Secretary- Alaina Kester 

Activities Coordinator- Kim Hoang  

 

 

  

Friday, May 15th, the End of the Year BBQ starts at 11am behind Sequoia. Can meet at Dr. K’s 
office SQU 424 to help with set up around 10:30am or earlier if possible. Will need people to stay 
and help with clean up at the end.  

 

Chem Club is providing: 

          burgers and hotdogs 
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         Buns 

         Condiments 

         Chips 

         Soda and water 

         Ice cream 

 

If you wish you can bring other items such as veggie plates , cookies, etc. to share  

 

Looking forward to next year, in October is Expand Your Horizons so over the summer start 
thinking of a theme or experiment ideas for the Chemistry Club’s workshop.  

 

Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


